

November 2012-January 2013

North Lawrence Improvement Association President Performance (Ted Boyle)

Date	Activity
11/1/12	Attended LAN meeting. Discussed Varsity House. Talked with Sara Hill-Nelson about Hydro-Electric plant and lighting. Lighting might be too bright for neighborhood.
11/5/12	Talked to Coordinator about NLIA website and newsletter ad collections
11/6/12	Talked to Megan Stuke, Director of Education at Ballard Center in North Lawrence. Asked her to speak at the NLIA meeting Nov. 12 at 7. Also, Sara Hill-Nelson to give an update on power plant.
11/9/12	John Taylor Park-unload and spread mulch under and around playground equipment. 11:30 a.m. ribbon cutting ceremony.
11/12/12	NLIA meeting-guest speakers Megan Stuke from Ballard Center discussed benefit for North Lawrence residents and needs of Ballard Center. Second speaker Sara Hill Nelson update on Hydro Electric Power Plant and December tour. Also, discussed CDBG requests and Christmas donations.
11/20/12	Attended City Commission meeting. Made presentation on Varsity House and Fritzell on not putting it back together with original lumber. He will make payment of \$50K to historic preservation. City Commission will direct which site it will be used on.
11/28/12	Worked on CDBG request with coordinator. Final ok to send. Pat Boyle working on financial page.
11/29/12	Attended sales tax audit committee to check on how much tax was collected and where it is being spent according to how the 2008 sales tax is spent.
11/30/12	Collected Christmas donations. Met with Rob Chestnut about the wants and needs of North Lawrence.
12/4/12	Talked to Dana Miemach, shop owner at 7 th & Locust about Historic Business District from 2 nd /Locust to 7 th /Locust. Talked to Mike Amyx and David Corliss about Historic Business District and put it on City Commission agenda. Sent copy of letter and sign size to businesses at 7 th and Locust
12/10/12	Talked to County Commissioner Nancy Thellman about business on N. 7 th St. 1500 Road. Bring in fill dirt and stock pile of metal. Talked to Natalya Lowther on North St. about house next door to her being remodeled and wrecker service operating business there loud at night to wrecker service owner, Marvin.
12/11/12	Talked to 7 th /Locust shop owners about City.
12/12/12	Attended City Commission meeting about Historic Business District from 2 nd /Locust to 7 th /Locust. City Commission past signage before Johnnys and between 2 nd /Elm/Locust East side of road.
12/13/12	Talked to David Corliss office about sales tax audit committee meeting.
12/15/12	Talked to coordinator about CDBG and newsletter ad collection.
12/16/12	Talked to Corliss about when sign would be made and put in place. Was told after first of the year.
12/19/12	Attended meeting with owners of antique shops, Mayor Shumm and Jon

	Davis at 7 th /Locust about Historic District sign for area.
12/31/12	Talked to Planning Dept. about 306 zoning. Called Matt Bond about storm water at development at 7 th & Lincoln and 829 Walnut.
1/1/13	Called David ? in Planning Dept. about 751 Lincoln flood plain variance to allow fill dirt between homes so water may drain. Matt Bond approved this variance.
1/3/13	Showed Iwig Dairy possible sites for their store in N.L.
1/3/13	Attend LAN meeting. Discussion about Rec Center and LAN goals
1/6/13	Attended Woodlawn Sity Council meeting. Discussed school bond and how 2.5 million would be used at Woodlawn School. Attended LAN meeting. Discussion of downtown 9 th & NH Development.
1/7/13	Met with LAN President (Laura), to discuss what LAN needs to do and how she should discuss problems with the City and neighborhoods. 2 hours.
1/7/13	Attended multi-residential neighborhood apartment rental registration.
1/9/13	Talked to Matt Bond about storm water at 829-7 old trailer court home development. He doesn't have a site plan yet. Also, development at 751 Walnut...how water flow to new pump in 2014?
1/10/13	Talked to David Corliss about city projects in North Lawrence. Attended meeting with Leadership Lawrence; officers to discuss presentation January 13-17 at art center.
1/11/13	Talked to Megan in City Manager's office about signage for North Lawrence Historical Business District.
1/14/13	Talked to resident about stump grinding at 779 Locust. Called Crystal in forestry about stump grinding. Attended NLIA meeting. Guest Iwig Dairy talked about milk truck in N.L.; Emily from Parks & Rec discussed John Taylor Park equipment.
1/15/13	Talked to Matt Bond and Chuck Soules about City Sanitary Sewer runnding unde levee at 306 Elm. Cannot hook up new house to sewer and pipe in levee may leak and breach levee. Needs to be checked out.
1/17/13	Sue Hack asked Ted to attend Leadership Lawrence as part of media program; helped students deal with reporter and news media.
1/18/13	Talked to Kim at Iwig Dairy about selling dairy products in parking lot in North Lawrence. Called David Corliss about permit and he said call Scott McAlla about permit. Permit emailed to Dairy. Talked to Matt Bond about storm water at 829 Development.
1/22/13	Went to Topeka to talk with Tim Iwig of Iwig Dairy. Drafted letter to City Clerk to request permission to set up and sell dairy and fresh farm products in city parking lot in North Lawrence. NLIA would like Iwig Dairy in N.L. Talked to CRP chairperson Barb Clark about CRP money given to NLIA to fight future NE Sector plan issues.
1/24/13	Talked to Nancy Thellman, County Commissioner and Barb Clark about sand pits.
1/25/13	Meet with Judy Bellome (candidate for City Commissioner), about N.L. needs and wants. Suggested she talk with Gwen Klinkenberg about City Hall and neighborhood procedures. Called Gwen to let her know Judy may be calling. Called Barb Clark about Planning Commission meeting tonight about sand

	pit. Attended Planning Commission Meeting about truck stop zoning.
1/25/13	I called 911 to report fire at 4 th & Locust (camper, boat, tractor, shed, back of house). Called David Corliss about concerns over length of time to respond to fire.
1/28/13	Attended planning commission meeting to talk about truck stop in Horizon 20/20 and have it removed. All commissioners voted to remove all wording on truck stops. Talked to Tim Iwig and city clerk about dairy permit. Talked to Matt Bond, Chuck Soules, Scott McAlla about flood plain fill from Library and how much. Also talked to Matt Bond about project at 829 Walnut on drainage problems. May run through city property?
1/30/13	Attended planning commission meeting about sand pit. Commissioners rejected sand pit plan; now goes to County Commission without recommendation.
1/31/13	Called Barb Clark, President CRP, about Grant Township update on open sand pit mining.

